

## **Task Force on Review of All-College Distribution Requirements**

November 9, 2018, 3:00-4:00pm, Eustis 406

Attending: David Angelini, Bevin Engman, Bess Koffman, Rob Lester, Chris Soto, Laura Saltz, Stephanie Taylor, Russ Johnson, Jonathan McCoy, Keith Peterson

### **Summary**

We are all set for the upcoming forum with Kathryn Graff Low (November 12). We finalized the wording for the motion of Core Capacities that we will present at the November faculty meeting (Nov 14). We will hold a forum/workshop on the Core Capacities during the reading period (December 10 or 11). The exact time and location of this workshop remains to be determined.